% Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch

No. GGSIPU/J.R (Admissions)/Cancellation/2018/ § L . Date: o‘l\mh 4
To ‘
Director / Principal

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology -
FIMT Campus, Kapashera \
New Delhi-110037.

Sub: Cancellation of Admission in BCA programme.
Sir,
AN
This is with reference to your letter No.FIMT/DO/D.No.1300/18 dated 15.03.2018, on the subject noted above, it

is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below has been cancelled

from BCA programme in Fairfield Institute of Management &Technology.

S.no Name of the Student University Programme / Shift Admission Cancellation
Enrollment Number : W.E.F
n 2) &) (@) (5)
1. Noerul Alamutl Haqu‘e/ 01750102016 BCA 2017-18

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one week

from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the students.

/

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority.

Copy to: :
1. Controller of Examinations(Q), GGSIPU

Finance Officer, GGSIPU _
In-charge, Server room with the reqﬁest to upload on University website.
EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU

Concerned Students through Director / Principal, Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology.
Guard file.

S O

-

(Geeta Mahajan)
Asstt Registrar (Admissions)




. Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch

No. GGSIPU/J.R (Admissions)/Cancellation/2018/ §477 _ Date: & ’L‘ oYy l KB
To '
Director / Principal

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology -
FIMT Campus, Kapashera N
New Delhi-110037.

Sub: Cancellation of Admission in BJIMC programme.
Sir,

-
This is with reference to your letter No. FIMT/DO/D.No./ 1312/ 18 dated 15.03.2018, on the subject noted above,
it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below has been

cancelled from BJMC programme in Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology.

S.no Name of the Student University Programme / Shift Admission
Enrollment Cancellation W.E.F
Number
ey (2) 3 4) 3
1. Shubham Sharma . 53551402416 BA (JMC) 2017-18
2. Himanshu Singh ~ 00690102416 BA (JMC) 2018-19
3. Hitprabha . 51351402416 BA (IMC) 2017-18

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one week

from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the students.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority.

/

{Dr. Nitin Malik)

Joint Registrar (Admissions)
Copy to:

1. Controller of Examinations(O), GGSIPU
Finance Officer, GGSIPU

In-charge, Server room with the request to upload on University website.

EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU
Concerned Students thrpugh Director / Principal, Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology .

vdmf/

{Kushpreet Singh Chhatwal)
Asstt Registrar (Admissions)

A




“fas Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University

V5 ¥ Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078
Admission Branch
No. GGSIPU/J.R (Admissions)/Cancellation/2018/ {§% Date: 0’)-‘ th@
To :

Director / Principal

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology .
FIMT Campus, Kapashera

New Delhi-110037.

A

Sub: Cancellation of Admission in B.Com programme.
Sir,

“ _
This is with reference to your letter No.FIMT/DO/D.No.1313 / 18 dated 15.03.2018, on the subject noted above,
it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below has been
cancelled from B.Com programme in Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology.

S.no Name of the Student - University Programme / Shift Admission
Enrollment Cancellation W.E.F
Number
) @ 3) L)) (5)
1. Sandeep Sharma 52590188816 B.Com - 2017-18
2. Sahil Sharma - 40990188816 B.Com 2017-18
Hitesh Yadav . 50890188816 B.Com 2017-18

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one week
from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the students.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority.

/

(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)

Copy to:
1. Controller of Examinations(O), GGSIPU
2. Finance Officer, GGSIPU
3. In-charge, Server room with the request to upload on University website.
4. EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU .
5. Concerned Students through Director / Principal, Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology.
6. Guard file,

gétshpreet Singh Chhatwal)

Asstt Registrar (Admissions)




&% Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University
v Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078

Admission Branch

No. GGSIPU/J.R (Admissions)/Cancellation/2018/ §444 Date: d;]q) 14
To :

Director / Principal

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology

FIMT Campus, Kapashera ’

New Delhi-110037. N
Sub: Cancellation of Admission in BA.LLB & BBA.LLB programme.
Sir, b
This is with reference to your letter No.FIMT/DO/D.No. 1319/ 18 dated 15.03.2018, on the subject noted above,
it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below has been
cancelled from BA.LLB & BBA.LLB programme in Fairfield Institutg\ of Management &Technology.

S.no Name of the Student University Enroliment Number Programme / Shift Admission Ca;cellation
W.E.
1) (2) 3) 4) (5)
i. Bhavesh Kataria .- 05590103514 BBALLB 2016-17
2. Anshul Upreja - 01890103516 BBA LLB 2017-18
3. Priyam Kamra .~ : 07990103516 BBA LLB 2017-18
4. Shwetna Priya 11190103516 BBA LLB 2017-18
5. Shilpa -~ 41990103516 BBA LLB 2017-18
6. Jatin - 35790103516 BBA LLB 2017-18
7 Neha Bansal - 04290103515 ] BBA LLB 2016-17
8 Ashima Dures 40290103515 BBALLB 2016-17
9. Monika Anand -~ 06790103516 BBALLB 2018-19
10. Aman Bhaduria ~ 00890103815 BALLB 2016-17
1L Harshita Negi - 04290103815 BA LLB 2016-17
12, Prashant Singh .~ 07790103816 BALLB 2017-18
13. Darshpreet Bhinder 02950103816 BALLB 2017-18
14, Kritika Verma 42090103816 BALLB 2017-18
15. ShikhaM. - 45990103815 BALLB 2016-17
16. Manpreet Singh - 42290103516 BALLB 2017-18
17 Ansh Dewan . |- 01590103816 ‘BA LLB 2017-18
18. Gaurav Behal _ 03490103816 BA LLB 2017-18
19. Priyanka Hans .- 08350103816 BA LLB 2017-18
20. Ruchi Tripathi .- 09490103816 BALLB 2017-18
21. Shivam Saroha 40260103816 BALLB 2017-18
22. Rahul Yadav 51390103816 BALLB 017-18
23 Shagun Luthra - 11090103816 BA LLB 2017-18
24, Rohan Yadav .- 11390103814 BA LLB 2017-18

Further, .you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one week
from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the students.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority. /‘
' (Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)
Copy to: :
1. Controller of Examinations{Q), GGSIPU
2. Finance Officer, GGSIPU
3. In-charge, Server room with the request to upload on University website.
4, EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU
- 3. Concerned Students through Director / Principal, Fairfield Institute of Management & Techn
6. Guard file.

{(Ajay Kumar A
Asstt Registrar (Admissi




Sec 16 C Dwarka, New Delhi-110078

Admission Branch

No. GGSIPU/J.R (Admissions)/Cancellation/2018/ § b Date: © 1\ oy ) IX
To ‘ :

Director / Principal

Fairfield Institute of Management & Technology

FIMT Campus, Kapashera

New Delhi-110037.

Sub: Cancellation of Admission in BBA (GEN) programme

&,
Sir,
This is with reference to your letter No.FIMT/DO/D.No. 1314 / 18 dated 15.03.2018, on the subject noted above,

it is to inform you that on your recommendation, the admission of the students mentioned below has been
cancelled from BBA (GEN) programme in Fairfield Institute of Mana@ement & Technology.

S.ne Name of the Student University Enrollment Programme / Shifl Admission Cancellation W.E.F

Number
1 2) )] Q)] (5)
I Karan Gulati .~ 30390101714 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
2. Utsav Verma .~ 02451401715 BBA {Gen) 2016-17
3. Ashish Yadav 35280101715 BBA (Gen) 2016-17
4. Gaurav Baghel 01280101716 BBA (Gen) ) 2017-18
5 Lalit Anjana 02290101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
6. Priyansh Gakhar _ 3649010t716 BBA {Gen) 2017-18
7. Pankaj Dhingra - 55051401716 BBA {Gen) 2017-18
8 Bhavye Kumar Singh .~ 01151401715 BBA (Gen) 2016-17
9. Keshav Vidge _. 44690101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
10. Ashok Rana . 45390101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
11. Sunil Rana _ 57051401716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
2. Hemparv Saluja_ 52090161715 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
13. Hitesh Sharma _, 5219011715 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
14. Rishabh Harjai _ 54590101715 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
15. Sanjeet Haldar/ 05690101715 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
16. Ashutosh Sharma_ 44890101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
17. Nitin Kumar 41690101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
18. Ritumbhara Uniyal 40490101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
19. Sahil Yadav - 42490101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18
20. Bharti Gola 42990101716 BBA (Gen) 2017-18

Further, you are requested, if any discrepancies observed then communicate to the University within one week
from the date of issues of this letter. Security amount, if deposited, may be refunded to the students.

This issue with the approval of Competent Authority. /
(Dr. Nitin Malik)
Joint Registrar (Admissions)
Copy to:
1. Controller of Examinations(Q), GGSIPU
2. Finance Officer, GGSIPU
3. In-charge, Server room with the request to upload on University website.
4. EDP Section, Admission Branch, GGSIPU
5. Concerned Students through Director / Principal, Fairfield Institute of ageme Tgchnoltogy.
6. Guard file, IBZ

ushpreet Smgh Chhatwal)
Asstt Registrar (Admissions)




